an(_;iewinchester@jacksonnc.org

From: angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 2:01 PM
To: ‘markletson@jacksonnc.org'
Subject: Public records request

Good afternoon. A public records request has been made for the following:

Please provide all communications 10/16/2024 through 04/17/2025 sent to or sent from any Jackson County, NC
Commissioner that relate in any way to: The removal of plaques or any decisions, discussions, opinions, or constituent
communication concerning the Confederate statue in Sylva, NC.

These communications should include, but are not limited to: Emails, Text messages, Instant messages, Direct messages
on any social media platforms (e.g., Facebook Messenger, Twitter/X DMs, Instagram DMs), WhatsApp/Signal/Other
messaging platforms, and Voicemails.

If you have any such records, please forward to me to fulfill the public records request. If you have any questions,
please let me know.

Thank you!
Angie



angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org

From: angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 2:02 PM
To: 'toddbryson@jacksonnc.org'
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



29iewinchester@jacksonnc.org

From: angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 2:02 PM
To: ‘John W Smith'

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



angiewinchester@iacksonnc.org
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From: angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 2:02 PM
To: 'michaeljennings@jacksonnc.org'
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



angiewinchester@'!acksonnc.org
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From: angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 2:02 PM
To: ‘jennyhooper@jacksonnc.org'
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



